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Subject: mod 121

On behalf of the Major Energy Users Council I would like to comment on modification 121.
 
MEUC fully support the maximum disclosure of information within the gas industry and therefore support 
the implementation of mod 121.
 
However I would point out that such implementation could be seen as discriminatory against NTS sites 
as large sites connected to the distribution networks will not have their consumption published, nor do 
individual producers have their data published.
 
Perhaps the next stage would be to publish both?
 
Regards, Eddie
 
Eddie Proffitt
Gas Group Chairman
Major Energy Users Council
 

I am new to the industry and so what I find essential about Major Energy Users’ Council 
membership is regular, understandable up to date information.

Ruth Marshall, Energy Buyer, Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation
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